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Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

CAUTION External Email ‐ Don’t click on contents unless you know they are safe  
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Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

From: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 8:20 AM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD
Cc: Hunter Spragg; George Waters; Seth Ireland; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Maljamar 29 SWD #1 Injection Extension
Attachments: ExtRqst_SWD-1179_Maljamar29_AsSubmitted_20221031.pdf

Categories: Red Category

Good morning, 
 
Please find the requested documentation attached for your review. 
Please let us know if you have additional questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Sarah Chapman 
 

From: Rose‐Coss, Dylan, EMNRD DylanH.Rose‐Coss@emnrd.nm.gov  
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 4:40 PM 
To: Sarah Chapman schapman@spurenergy.com 
Cc: Hunter Spragg hspragg@spurenergy.com; George Waters gwaters@spurenergy.com; Seth Ireland 
Seth@spurenergy.com; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Maljamar 29 SWD #1 Injection Extension 
 
Hi Sarah, 
 
So the request for extension of time to resume injection is timely and can be recognized.  However, for the UIC team to 
fully process and approve the request, we’ll need Spur to perform an updated AOR analysis to determine: 

 If there are any new affected parties 

 And if there are any new wellbore penetrations through the injection interval. 
 
If there are new operators who did not originally receive notice, then they need to be notified. If there are any new 
penetrations, generate a list for technical review.   
 
Let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Otherwise we are processing the NOI and should be able to get back to you shortly on that matter. 
 
Regards, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
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Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 1:54 PM
To: Sarah Chapman; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Hunter Spragg; Schaefer, Alana, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Maljamar SWD 29 1# Workover NOI

Sarah, 
 
Go ahead and resubmit the EOT to me and the engineering email (ocd.engineer@emnrd.nm.gov).  Kathleen does not 
work for the OCD anymore. Alana and Million, the two new members of the UIC team are cc’d. The engineering email is 
the best be to make sure at least someone sees the submission though.   
 
We’ll take a look at the sundry under the Action ID you provided and get back to you as fast as the queue allows.   
 
We’ll reach out should there be any questions. 
Thanks for the heads up.  
 
Regards, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
C: (505) 372‐8687 

 
 
 
 

From: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:17 PM 
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Cc: Rose‐Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD 
<Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Hunter Spragg <hspragg@spurenergy.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Maljamar SWD 29 1# Workover NOI 



2

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Good afternoon, 
  
Back in December of 2021, I submitted an NOI to workover the Maljamar SWD 29 #1 (30‐025‐39519)  well. While 
attempting to complete workover operations for a HIT, we removed tubing, set two RBPs and could not get a good test. 
We suspended operations so we could come up with a game plan forward. 
  
Our game plan now is in the attached approved BLM NOI. Would you mind taking a look at the submitted sundry via 
Sundry ID: 151851 and let us know if you have any questions. 
We would like to get this well online as soon as possible as we lose authority to inject 11/2022. I filed for an extension 
for injection operations to Kathleen Murphy back in September as a precautionary measure and haven’t heard back.  
  
Attached is all the documentation mentioned above. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
We appreciate your time. 
Thank you, 
  
Sarah Chapman 
Regulatory Director 
SPUR ENERGY PARTNERS LLC 
9655 Katy Freeway, Suite 500 | Houston, TX 77024 
Cell: (281) 642‐5503 
Direct: (832) 930‐8613 
Office: (832) 930‐8502 
schapman@spurenergy.com 
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  155198

CONDITIONS
Operator:

Spur Energy Partners LLC
9655 Katy Freeway
Houston, TX 77024

OGRID:

328947
Action Number:

155198
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Well File Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AWF)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

drose The Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) has reviewed your September 21, 2022 request to retain the injection authority of the referenced order in the referenced
well. The request, which was received prior to the deadline, states the reasons for granting an extension, that no additional wells penetrating the approved
injection interval have been drilled within the Area of Review since the referenced order was granted, and that additional affected parties in the AOR, were
notified. The OCD will make a determination on the request after the 15 day notice period.

11/1/2022


